ADDENDUM #1
Date:

May 1, 2015
To:

All Prospective Contractors
From:

Stephanie Vap-Morrow, Buyer

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality 
RE:

Questions and Answers for Request for Proposal Number DEQ15-04-06 (to be opened on June 4, 2015, at 1:30 pm. Central Time)

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	Questions
	Answers

	1. Can the evaluation criteria and weighting be provided prior to proposal opening?
	The RFP indicates that evaluation criteria will not be released prior to the proposal opening event.

	2. Will existing or current contracts with the State have any effect on the selection / awarding of contractors?
	No.

	3. Who are/were the incumbents for the current/previous contract that provided similar services?
	This information is not necessary for completion of a response to the RFP.

	4. Will subcontractor experience be weighted any differently than prime contractor experience?
	See response to question #1.

	5. What was the awarded dollar value of the last similar contract?
	The current contract award amounts total $2,425,000.

	6. What is the anticipated contract dollar capacity for this contract?
	See response to question #5.

	7. What are the sources of the contract funding?
	State and federal funding.

	8. What programs would this contract support?
	See RFP Section IV.A.4.a, page 44.

	9. What were the most common types of programs supported under the last contract?
	Site assessments.

	10. What were the most common types of projects awarded under the last contract?
	Site assessments.

	11. Has lack of funding resulted in the termination of contract(s) in previous contract periods?
	No.

	12. Section IV. A. 4. b. Scope of Work (page 45) of the RFP indicates “Neither the exact scope of nor the full range of services are known at this time, and is expected to emerge during the course of implementation of each awarded Contract.”  Despite the uncertainty in types and quantities of services to be implemented, is it possible for NDEQ to provide an estimate of fees to be paid out under the upcoming contract?  If not, what were NDEQ’s expenditures over the course of the last contract (total fees to all contractors)?
	See response to questions #5 and #6.
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